

PRIMARY PURPOSE ASC MINUTES

08/07/10

Area chairperson opened the meeting with the Serenity Prayer at 1:00 p.m. The 12 concepts, 12 Traditions, and the Service Motivation were read. An introduction of addicts present went around the room. Roll Call was taken with 9 GSR'S present. [Last meeting's minutes](#) were read and accepted with corrections. [Treasurer's report](#) ([click here](#) for Budget report) was given and accepted with corrections (copy of corrected page included in this mailing). Subcommittees each gave a report. This includes [LITERATURE, PI, H&I, ACTIVITIES, OUTREACH, Ad-Hoc for Guidelines](#), and from the [RCM](#). Subcommittee and service position reports were followed by a short question and answer period. All minutes and reports submitted are included in this mailing.

OLD BUSINESS

Next order of business was voting on motions. There was no old business to take care for the area. Motion 0710-01 was brought back to floor and requested that the maker of the motion and the second of the motion reconsider withdrawing that motion both agreed and there were no objection from the floor.

REGIONAL MOTIONS AND NOMINATIONS

The regional business to be brought back at the September ASC consists of: 3 Motions and **6 resumes** to review. (See packet included in this mailing)

Motion-071110-3

Motion-071110-4

Motion-071110-5

There is regional business to be brought back to the September ASC.

BREAK TAKEN FROM 2:20 TO 2:35 P.M.

Next order of business was: **OPEN FORUM DISCUSSION:**

Some highlights are as follows:

1. Activities functions.
2. Area Vice Chair and Subcommittee Vice Chair duties.
3. RCM report, resumes, and motions.

NEW BUSINESS

- ❖ **MOTION #0810-01** "To have secretary mail only motions and resumes from regional's that need to be voted on by the home groups."

AUTHOR: Addict from the floor

INTENT: "To not cause confusion of what needs to be voted on at the group level."

ACTION: 2nd by GSR Keep It Simple

FINANCIAL IMPACT: Cost of copies

Discussed on floor

RESULTS: *THIS IS A GUIDELINE CHANGE TO SUBMITTED AT OCTOBER ASC*

❖ **MOTION #0810-02** "That subcommittee vice chair be an elected official."

AUTHOR: Addict from the floor

INTENT: "So that in the case of vacancy of chair position the vice chair can step up."

ACTION: 2nd by GSR Addicts on the Loose

FINANCIAL IMPACT: Cost of copies

Discussed on floor

RESULTS: *Ruled out of order*

❖ **MOTION #0810-03** "For the region to set a monetary amount for housekeeping issues."

AUTHOR: Addict from the floor

INTENT: "For clarification for the areas."

ACTION: *Ruled out of order*

The ASC Chairperson opened up nominations for Alternate RCM and Alternate Secretary. These positions will be open till the end of September ASC. 3 nominations were submitted at this ASC with 2 accepting and 1 declining and resumes will be included in September ASC minutes, with votes to be brought back to October ASC. The position of Literature Chair position was closed and votes to be brought back at the September ASC. 1 resume was withdrawn leaving 2 resumes to be included in this mailing. Discussion took place on the floor concerning the area inventory with all GSR'S present unanimously approving September 25th, 2010 from 12:00 noon to 5:00 p.m. Please bring back any possible facilitators that meet our guidelines. There was a second break taken to contact a possible facilitator for the inventory.

PLEASE REFER TO YOUR GSR'S NOTES!!

Next order of business was reading **GROUP CONCERNS:**

ADDICTS ON THE LOOSE: "We closed down the Monday 7 p.m. meeting as of 8-2-10. We could use some support."

NEW ALLIANCE: “Always welcoming new addicts to our home group! Come check us out!”

MACON RECOVERY: “Thanks to Outreach for coming to support us.”

LIVING IN VICTORY: “Experience, strength, and hope needed and welcome.”

JUST FOR THURSDAY: “We are taking orders for Just for Thursday t-shirts.”

LIFE CHANGES: “Thank you to the members of the Outreach that attended our meeting, August 3rd. Any other addicts that could help with ESH please feel free to come to our meetings on Tuesday and Thursday. Not only during our meeting, even in the parking lot after the meeting when the new comers have most of their questions about NA, also recovery. Our home group is growing slowly.”

ANNOUNCEMENTS: SEPTEMBER ASC WILL BE SEPTEMBER 4TH, 2010 (SATURDAY)

ACTIVITIES: SEPTEMBER 5TH, KIRKSVILLE, THE POINT 10:00 A.M. (SEE FLYERS). NEED RAFFLE ITEMS!

LITERATURE: WE NEED SUBMISSIONS FOR THE NEWS LETTER ALWAYS!

JUST FOR THURSDAY: TAKING T-SHIRT ORDERS SEE A HOMEGROUP MEMBER!

SPEAKER MEETING ANNOUNCEMENTS: NONE SUBMITTED AT THIS ASC.

PLEASE REFER TO MEETING SCHEDULES FOR SPECIFIC TIMES AND LOCATIONS!!!

Motion to adjourn and seconded, meeting closed at 3:30 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,
PRIMARY PURPOSE ASC SECRETARY